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Peter & Nicola Jones
Twelve Acres
The Tooman
Lusk
Co.Dublin

nicolajones@eircom.net

Re Application for Hazardous waste licence at Hollywood- Application
w0129-03

To: EPA headquarters
P.0 Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate
Cco.wexford

we wish to make a submission proposing the application for hazardous waste
licence by Murphy Enviromental Hollywod Limited. we live very near the proposed
site (300metres) we have 2 small children aged 4 and 5 one of whom suffers from
Asthma and is on 2 different inhalers several times a day. Wwe are in no doubt
that this would put our childrens health at risk and our own. Wwe are paying a
mortgage on our home and enjoy the peace and quiet we now have, but if this
Ticence 1is granted the value of our home will s1gn1ﬁ§cant1y drop or infact be
worthless. This would make it impossible to Se1TQ

we travel to and from Montesori and hedgestqﬁﬁﬁ%choo1 , the volume of traffic

will be huge if this licence is granted a will no longer feel safe on our
own road! our childrens Tives will be puf. &h danger. 1In the past there have
been trucks overturned in the ditch bec of insufficent road structure, with

the possibility of much more trucks °e%e road there is no doubt accidents will
happen. Also the transport of dang gé’ and toxic substances travelling past
our door every few minutes is fr19h ing to say the least.

&
This area 1is steeped in agr1cu1tqﬁ® with crops such as potatoes, veg , barley,
wheat and also livestock. Theré is a high probability that toxins could get
into the food chain and caus%éﬁérwous health problems.

c®
our main worry is for the health of our children and ourselves, we simply cannot
accept this facility with so many factors, water , dust , toxic ash, traffic.

we are entitled to live healthy , peaceful Tives in our own homes which we have
built and worked hard over the years to maintain.

we are strongly objecting to this Ticence being granted.

we hope you wil take into consideration all our worries and all the facts and
REFUSE the Ticence.

Yours sincerely

Peter Jones Environmental
Nicola Jones Protection Agency
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